Auburn City Council Regular Weekly Business Meeting Thursday June 20, 2013 5:00 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS Minutes

The regular meeting of the Auburn City Council was called to order at 6:00PM in City Council Chambers, 24 South St. Auburn N.Y. by Mayor Michael Quill.

Roll Call

The Deputy Clerk Called the roll. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka and Mayor Quill, present.

City Staff Present:

City Manager Doug Selby **Corporation Counsel** John Rossi Deputy City Clerk Coleen LaMay Supervisor Public Works Mike Talbot Superintendent of Engineering Services William Lupien Police Chief Brian Neagle Fire Chief Jeffrey Dygert Jenny Haines Planning & Economic Dev. Director

Mayor Quill led the **Pledge of Allegiance** and asked for a **Moment of Silence**.

Public to be Heard -

Steve Byrne 145 N. Fulton St. spoke against the closing of Casey Park ice rink.

Mitch Dryer 66 Swift St. Spoke on behalf of the Auburn Fire Department and the dangers of reduced manning.

Michael Currier 6457 Park Wood Lane spoke against the closing of Casey Park ice rink.

Michael Grady Potter Rd. spoke for the Fire Department and the cuts the City is proposing.

John Currier 6457 Potter Rd. spoke against the closing of Casey Park ice rink.

Anthony De Caro 175 N. Herman Ave reminded Council of the concession that CSEA brought to the table and how council rejected them.

Mike Lowe Forrest Hill Dr. spoke on how important saving Casey Park ice rink is for the children in the community.

Dave Arnold 29 Logan St. addressed council on the importance of attracting new businesses and

good paying jobs to the City of Auburn and maintaining the quality of life in our community.

Meeting Minutes: Minutes May 30, 2013- approved unanimously.

Presentations and Proclamations - None

Public Announcements – None

City Manager's Report - None

Presentation of Petition and Communications – None

State Environmental Quality Review Act Resolutions - None

Ordinances - None

Resolutions -

Council Resolution #63 of 2013 authorizing a change in Council meeting date and time. **VOTE** Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill, Aye. CARRIED

Council Resolution #64 of 2013 authorizing financing for the repair/replacement of sidewalks and/or granite curbing on the revolving loan sidewalk program. **VOTE: Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill, Aye. CARRIED.**

Council Resolution #65 of 2013 authorizing financing for the repair/replacement of water and/or sewer lines on the sewer-water repair/replacement program. **VOTE: Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith Ruzicka, Mayor Quill, Aye. CARRIED.**

Agreement Resolution #66 of 2013 authorizing the Mayor to enter into a performance contracting agreement with Wendel Energy Services, LLC. Councilor Graney, Smith, Ruzicak, Mayor Quill, Aye. Councilor Camardo No. CARRIED.

Appointment Resolution #67 of 2013 appointing a member of the City of Auburn Board of Ethics. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill, Aye. CARRIED

Local Law and Tabled Legislation None

Financial Resolution #57 of 2013 amending the City of Auburn's Consolidated Fee Schedule to include the Vacant Building Registry Program. Councilor Graney, Camardo, Smith, Ruzicka, Mayor Quill, Aye. CARRIED.

Other Business- Budget Review

Councilor Smith excused himself from the meeting at 7PM for his son's graduation ceremony. **Recap:** The Deputy City Clerk read. **Adjournment** - Council adjourned at 7:07PM.